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Roll 

No. 

Name & ID No, Designation & place of posting Mobile E-mail  

01. Israt Sadia Shumi (16934), Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Rangpur 

01913138455 sumi_30bcs@yahoo.com   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

02. Tamanna Mahmud (16944),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Comilla 

01816277457  smanik17@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

03. Tanzila Mehenaz (17045),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Rangpur  

01943948480  tanzila04@yahoo.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

04. Md. Mahfujur Rahman (17263),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner,Madaripur 

01819721765 Mahfujirfan.1987@gmail.

com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

05. Ajit Deb (17289),  Assistant Commissioner, Office 

of the Deputy Commissioner, Patuakhali 

01778446163 Debajit088@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

06. B. M. Kudrat-A-Kuda (17323),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Rangamati 

01722488696  kudrat17323@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.rangpurdiv.gov.bd/
http://www.comilla.gov.bd/
http://www.madaripur.gov.bd/
http://www.patuakhali.gov.bd/
http://www.rangamati.gov.bd/


 

07. Ruman Dey (17325),  Assistant Commissioner, 
Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Rajshahi 

01937295336 rumandey777@yahoo.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

08. A.K.M. Golam Morshed Khan (17326),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner,Rangamati  

01737903101  paveldupa@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

09. Md. Abdullah Al Mamun (17327),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Brahmanbaria 

01673583052 Mamun17327@gmail.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10. Md. Monjur Hossain (17330),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Comilla  

01713502815  monjureco10@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11. Fahmi Mohammad Shayef (17333),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Tangail 

01705346733  Fahmi-

028@yahoo.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12. Md. Montashir Hasan (17335),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Khagrachhari 

01683506537  palash207_cu@yahoo.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13. Mobasher Alam (17337),  Assistant Commissioner, 

Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Bogra 

01912970770 Sakib2009bau@gmail.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

14. Md. Moynul Islam (17338),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Satkhira 

01724167420 mn_palash@yahoo.com 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.rajshahidiv.gov.bd/
http://www.rangamati.gov.bd/
http://www.brahmanbaria.gov.bd/
http://www.comilla.gov.bd/
http://www.tangail.gov.bd/
http://www.khagrachhari.gov.bd/
http://www.bogra.gov.bd/
http://www.satkhira.gov.bd/


 

 

 

15. Mohua Sharmeen Fatema (17340),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Sirajganj  

01915606837 mohua.trisha123@gmail.c

om 

 

 

 

 

 

 

16. Upoma Farisa (17341),  Assistant Commissioner, 

Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Dhaka. 

01911458087 upomafaisa@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

17. Mirza Imam Uddin (17355),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Khagrachhari 

01730434366 mirza.shimul@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18. Ashrafun Nahar (17363),  Assistant Commissioner, 

Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Sirajganj  

01832240982 rupu_banking@yahoo.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19. Syeda Sadia Nuria (17370),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Rajshahi 

01740235982 snuria2009@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

20. Md. Enamul Hoque (17372),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Kurigram 

01721185966 Enam.bd2014@gmail.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21. Md. Motiur Rahman (17377),   Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Bogra  

01711265350  mmrs.buet@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22. Tahmilur Rahman (17382),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Chittagong 

01717234557 Tahmilur.rahman@gmail.

com 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

http://www.sirajganj.gov.bd/
http://www.khagrachhari.gov.bd/
http://www.sirajganj.gov.bd/
http://www.rajshahidiv.gov.bd/
http://www.bogra.gov.bd/
http://www.chittagong.gov.bd/


 

23. Md. Mostafa Jabed Kaychar (17384),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Pabna 

01818859563 Mmjk.raihan@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

24. Kamrunnahar Shefa (17386),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Noakhali  

01723586360 Shefa17386@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25. Mohammad Sadiqur Rahman Sabuz (17390),  

Assistant Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Joypurhat 

01819002271 sadiqursabuz@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

26. Rozina Akter (17392),  Assistant Commissioner, 

Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Sylhet 

01782137086 rozidu@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

27. Md. Motiur Rahman Khan (17405),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Faridpur 

01711195519 mrkhan.sust@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

28. Mohammad Nahidul Karim (17409),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Barisal  

01534902709 md.nahidulkarim@gmail.

com 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

29. S.M. Habibul Hasan (17420),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Naogaon 

01711942298 hasanhabib84@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30. Md. Jana Alam (17422),  Assistant Commissioner, 

Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Feni 

01670913856 Jana.alam1984@gmail.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.pabna.gov.bd/
http://www.noakhali.gov.bd/
http://www.joypurhat.gov.bd/
http://www.sylhet.gov.bd/
http://www.faridpur.gov.bd/
http://www.barisal.gov.bd/
http://www.naogaon.gov.bd/
http://www.feni.gov.bd/


 

  

31. Bulbul Ahmed (17438),  Assistant Commissioner, 

Office of the Deputy Commissioner, Jhalakathi 

01717686655 bulbul.farestny@gmail.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

32. Md. Shamim Hossain (17474),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Bandarban 

01710459158 samimhossain321@gmail.

com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

33. Md. Mahbubul Alom (17487),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Rajbari 

01670503074 mithubiu@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

34. Md. Imran Hosen (17493),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Khagrachari 

01552645195 imzir@econdu.ac.Dd 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35. Alamgir Hossain (17500),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Patuakhali 

01712411903 alamgir1010du@gmail.co

m 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36. Mehnaj Ferdoush (17506),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Barisal 

01818041224 mehnajferdoush33@gmail

.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

37. S.M. Shantunu Chowdhury (17507),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Khagrachhari  

01755577583 Shantunubd@yahoo.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

38. Sabrina Rahman (17578),  Assistant 

Commissioner, Office of the Deputy 

Commissioner, Chittagong 

01816265005 sahrina17578@gmail.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.jhalakathi.gov.bd/
http://www.bandarban.gov.bd/
http://www.rajbari.gov.bd/
http://www.khagrachhari.gov.bd/
http://www.patuakhali.gov.bd/
http://www.barisal.gov.bd/
http://www.khagrachhari.gov.bd/
http://www.chittagong.gov.bd/


 

 


